From: <lyris@swrch18.waterboards.ca.gov>

To: Alan Monji <amonji@waterboards.ca.gov>

CC: "Amy Mecklenborg" <amecklenborg@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Cynthia Gorham-Te...
Date: 10/6/2009 1:33 PM

Subject: Clean Water Act Section 305(b)/303(d) Integrated Report - Public Workshop Speaker
Slips

Attachments:  Speakers Cards for the 305(b) 303(d) Workshot.doc; Part.002; Part.003

Good Afternoon Everyone.

In preparation for the 305(b)/303(d) public workshop next Monday
afternoon, | am distributing in advance speaker slip forms. My intent

is to capture all of your comments in detail prior to the workshop and
have a record of your comments if we cannot address your concerns at the
workshop. Blank copies of the speaker slips form will also be available
at the start of the workshop and be collected during the workshop.

If you have comments you wish to submit, please fill out the attached
form in detail and email your speaker slip to Cynthia Gorham-Test at
Ctest@waterboards.ca.gov by close of business this Thursday October
8, 2009.

If you have further questions, please call me at 858-637-7140. As a
reminder, our office is closed for business Friday October 9.

See you all Monday

Alan T. Monyji

Environmental Scientist

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92123

Phone: 858-637-7140

FAX: 858-571-6972
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